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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, October 09, 2009 3:14 PM
To: ‘Tiffany J. Eaton’

Cc:  CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: LO2000097530

The éddress change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quallty of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your

particlpation, DOS Customer: Satisfaction Survey

From: Tiffany J. Eaton [mailto:tje@covelaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 4:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: L09000097530

Please change the principal address for the above-referenced document number for Mangia Bevi West Palm Beach, LLC
to .

118 Clematis Street
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

The mailing address remains the same (102 NE 6 Avenue, Delray Beach, FL 333,83.)

Pleaée contact me should you require anything further.

TIFFANY I, EATON, ESQ.
For the Firm

COVE & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
225 SOUTH 21ST AVENUE
HOLLYWOOD, F1. 33020
(954) 921-1121 (o)

(954) 921-1621 ()
tiecovelaw.com

Statement of Confidentiality: The information in this message is privileged and confidential and it is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or
copying the information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.
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